
 
 
 
 

APPOINTMENT AS SPECIAL COUNSEL FOR COMPLEX LITIGATION AND COUNSELING AND 
INSURANCE COVERAGE MATTERS 

 
 

1. Does this RFQ pertain to potential securities litigation counsel services? 
 

It does not.  
 

2. Is the Special Counsel RFQ for Complex Litigation and Insurance Coverage in lieu 
of the current Complex Litigation standalone category or is this a new special 
counsel category?  

 
The list generated as a result of the Special Counsel RFQ for Complex Litigation 
and Insurance Coverage will replace the current Complex Litigation Approved 
Special Counsel List. 

 
3. With respect to Section 5.1 – K: How many major private sector clients should the 

firm supply?  
 
As many as the firm deems appropriate. 

 
4. With respect to Section 5.1 – I: Our firm’s environmental group is and may continue 

to be adverse to the NJ Department of Environmental Protection. How do we 
account for this work/minimize potential conflicts? 

 
Conflicts are determined on a case-by-case basis in accordance with the New 
Jersey Rules of Professional Conduct, the Kimmelman letter and the Grewal letter. 
Notably, submitting a response to the RFQ and being qualified to the pool does 



not, in itself, create a conflict. 
 

5. With respect to Exhibit B – Diversity Questionnaire: Please confirm that all other 
data, under the specific questions about attorneys in the NJ office, should be 
firmwide. 

 
All demographic data provided should be firmwide within New Jersey, i.e. 
accounting for all attorneys based at any of the firm’s NJ locations. 

 
6. Does the Scope of Services include workers’ compensation issues as well as what 

is currently listed?  
 

It does not.  
 

7. Does the Scope of Services include employment matters and investigations?  
 

Complex Litigation can include any substantive area where sufficiently complex.  
 


